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ATTACHMENT C

Dan,

We will address the issue. The adjusted u* should not have any impact on our project. It only affects low level sources where the impact is very close to the
source. Our sources have very high stacks, and the impacts are distant. We intend to run our RMR with and without the u* adjusted met data to answer the
question. This is going to take us more time, however.

David Garner, Sr. Air Quality Specialist
San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District
1990 E. Gettysburg Avenue

Fresno, CA 93726-0244

Phone: (559) 230-5938

Fax: (559) 230-6061

www.valleyair.org
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HEALTHY AIR LIVING

www.healthyairliving.com

Make one change for clean air!

From: Dan Klevann

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 12:50 PM

To: David Garner; Yu Vu

Cc: Esteban Gutierrez

Subject: FW: Puente Power Project, 15-AFC-01, Letter Regarding Use of Beta Model in Air Quality Modeling

In case you haven’t subscribed to the CEC docket of the Puente project. I’'m guessing that Kerby will ask for our take on this letter about the “ADJ_U"
alternative modeling and the RMR.

Thanks,
Dan

From: eFiling@ENERGY.CA.GOV [mailto:eFiling@ENERGY.CA.GOV]

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 11:10 AM

To: PUENTE@LISTSERVER.ENERGY.CA.GOV

Subject: Puente Power Project, 15-AFC-01, Letter Regarding Use of Beta Model in Air Quality Modeling

Dear Subscribers,
The following Document submitted to Docket Number 15-AFC-01 has been published:

e Docket Number: 15-AFC-01
Project Title: Puente Power Project
TN Number: 211007
Title: Letter Regarding Use of Beta Model in Air Quality Modeling
Decription: Letter
Filer: Alison Seel
Organization: Sierra Club
Role: Intervenor
Submission Date: 4/12/2016 10:54:41 AM
Docketed Date: 4/12/2016
Subject(s): Air Quality
Submission Type: Document
Page(s): 80

Thank you.
04/12/2016 11:09:37.844
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